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Re: Accident involving vehicle no SKG5932K & GZ5311A & SKG5932K ON 16.12.21

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Mon 18/4/2022 2:32 PM
To: Wong, Lorriance <lorriance.wong@sompo.com.sg>
Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>;assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>;SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Dear Lorrine,

Enclosed survey report.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wong, Lorriance <lorriance.wong@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 April 2022 12:20 pm

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving vehicle no SKG5932K & GZ5311A & SKG5932K ON 16.12.21
 
Your Ref : CS/SMO21012775/Atfs
Our Ref : CMTD2103727
 
Dear Denise
 
Further to your email below.
 
Kindly let us have your third party survey report.
 
Thank you.
 
 

Best Regards

Lorriance Wong

Claims Division

D: 63295175 | T: 6461 6555
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Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.         

50 Raffles Place, #03-03  Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this
information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this
message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal
data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated
companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service
providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

 
 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Friday, 1 April 2022 3:30 pm

To: Wong, Lorriance <lorriance.wong@sompo.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>;
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Accident involving vehicle no SKG5932K & GZ5311A & SKG5932K ON 16.12.21
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.
 
Dear Lorriance,
 
We are in the midst of preparing the report.
 
Hereby, we enclosed prelim advise and documents for your review.
 
 
 
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

Sent: Wednesday, 30 March 2022 6:12 pm

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>;
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Accident involving vehicle no SKG5932K & GZ5311A & SKG5932K ON 16.12.21
 
Your Ref : TBA
Our Ref : CMTD2103727
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Dear all
 
We refer to the above matter.
 
Please be informed that we have received third party Letter of Demand today.
 
Kindly let us have the third party survey report asap.
 
Looking forward to receive your report soon.
 
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

 
 

From: Wong, Lorriance 

Sent: Monday, 20 December 2021 11:02 am

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>;
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: LKK/AL \ LIST \ CMTD2103727/LOR - GZ5311A & SKG5932K ACC ON 16.12.21 | PRI
 
Your Ref : TBA
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Our Ref  CMTD2103727
 
Hi Denise
 
We refer to your email below.
 
Message well noted.
 
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

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau,
parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our
behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

 
 
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Monday, 20 December 2021 10:55 am

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Wong, Lorriance
<lorriance.wong@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: LKK/AL \ LIST \ CMTD2103727/LOR - GZ5311A & SKG5932K ACC ON 16.12.21 | PRI
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
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Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle GZ 5311A on 17/12/2021
and pending for estimate from repairer.
 
 
Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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